Attachment 6

Eric Porter

From: William Collins

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review

Subject: RE: Request for Review for Sufficiency; UP 21-27 Sky High Farms Commercial Cannabis

Project

Please make sure they get Building permits for the greenhouses, grading work, electrical and plumbing. This project will
need to comply with 4290 access and CBC chapter 11B accessibility.

Sincerely

Bill Collins, CBO, CASp

Chief Building official

County of Lake

255 N. Forbes St.

Lakeport, CA 95453

707-263-2221 ex 38123 (Office)
william.collins@lakecountyca.gov

Certified

Jenbrrabon

From: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review [mailto:CannabisAgencyReview@lakecountyca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>; Douglas Gearhart <dougg@Ilcagmd.net>;
Elizabeth Knight <elizabethk@Ilcagmd.net>; Ryan Lewelling <Ryan.Lewelling@Ilakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; Tina Rubin <Tina.Rubin@lakecountyca.gov>; Lucas Bingham
<Lucas.Bingham@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Lori Baca <Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov>; Vance Ricks
<Vance.Ricks@lakecountyca.gov>; Scott DeLeon <Scott.DeLeon@lakecountyca.gov>; Yuliya Osetrova
<Yuliya.Osetrova@lakecountyca.gov>; Greg Peters <Greg.Peters@lakecountyca.gov>; R2CEQA@wildlife.ca.gov;
mike.wink@fire.ca.gov; jesse.robertson@dot.ca.gov; csmith@lakecountyfire.com; localverification@cannabis.ca.gov;
Laura Hall <Laura.Hall@lakecountyca.gov>; nwic@sonoma.edu; bperry@ncoinc.org; Janae.Fried@Waterboards.ca.gov;
Jason.Schroeder@Waterboards.ca.gov

Cc: Moke Simon <Moke.Simon@lakecountyca.gov>; Susan Parker <Susan.Parker@lakecountyca.gov>

Subject: Request for Review for Sufficiency; UP 21-27 Sky High Farms Commercial Cannabis Project

Hello Fellow Agencies,

This email is a request for review for a commercial cannabis cultivation project as referenced above. Due to the size
1



Department of e

Governor

Cannabis Control Nicole Elliott
CALIFORNIA Director
May 16, 2023

Andrew Amelung, Program Manager

Lake County Community Development Department
Courthouse - 255 North Forbes Street

Lakeport, CA 95453
CannabisCEQA@)]akecountyca.gov

Re: Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for Sky High Farms; Use Permit (UP 21-27),
Initial Study IS 21-27 (SCH No. 2023040523)

Dear Mr. Amelung:

Thank you for providing the California Department of Cannabis Control (DCC) the opportunity to
comment an the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) prepared by the County of
Lake for the proposed Sky High Farms (Proposed Project).

DCC has jurisdiction over the issuance of licenses to cultivate, propagate, and process
commercial cannabis n California. DCC issues licenses to outdoor, indoor, and mixed-light
cannabis cultivators, cannabis nurseries, cannabis processor facilities, and distribution facilities,
where the local jurisdiction authorizes these activities. (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 26012(a).) All
commercial cannabis businesses within California require a license from DCC. For more
information pertaining to commercial cannabis business license requirements, including DCC
regulations, please visit: https://cannabis.ca.gov/cannabis-laws/dcc-regulations/.

DCC expects to be a Responsible Agency for this project under the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) because the project will need to obtain one or more annual cultivation licenses
from DCC. h order to ensure that the IS/MND is sufficient for DCC's needs at that time, DCC
requests that a copy of the IS/MND, revised to respond to the comments provided in this letter,
and a signed Notice of Determination be provided to the applicant, so the applicant can include
them with the application package it submits to DCC. This should apply not only to this Proposed
Project, but to all future CEQA documents related to cannabis cultivation applications n Lake
County.

DCC offers the following comments concerning the IS/MND.
General Comments (GCs)
GC 1: Proposed Project Description

Certain comments provided n the specific comment table below relate to the need for additional
detail regarding the description of the Proposed Project. Ih general, a more detailed project

Licensing Division < 2920 Kilgore Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 Business, Consumer Services
844-61-CA-OCC (844-612-2322) -+ info@cannabis.ca.gov ¢ www.cannabis.ca.gov and Housing Agency
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description would be helpful to DCC. The following information would make the IS/IMND more
informative:

1) Description of the size and location of any existing natural features, such as vegetation,
water features, and topography of the Proposed Project site; and
2) Detailed description of existing and proposed infrastructure and operational activities that
would occur within these facilities, as well as any other structures that may be existing or
constructed as part of the Proposed Project.
3) Description of facility operations and maintenance including:
a. Any heavy equipment that will be used for cultivation operations, including tractors,
forklifts, mowers, etc.;
b. Utilities that would serve the project; and
c. Source(s) and amounts of energy expected to be used in operating the project,
including any generators that may be used, as well as any energy management
and efficiency features incorporated into the Proposed Project.
d. Source(s) and amounts of water expected to be used in operating the project,
including any irrigation or other water efficiency features incorporated into the
Proposed Project.

The IS/MND should include local street maps, topographic maps, aerial photographs, site plans,
property diagrams, and/or other graphics to show the existing site conditions, the Proposed
Project, and the surrounding area. The site plans that are provided in the IS/MND are not included
at a resolution that would allow the reviewer to understand the general location and surrounding
features, or to visualize the layout of existing and proposed features of the Project.

GC 2: Acknowledgement of DCC Regulations

The IS/MND does not acknowledge that the Proposed Project requires one or more cultivation
licenses from DCC. The IS/MND could be improved if it acknowledged that DCC is responsible
for licensing, regulation, and enforcement of commercial cultivation activities, as defined in the
Medicinal and Adult Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act (MAUCRSA) and DCC regulations
related to cannabis cultivation (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 26102(a)).

Additionally, the IS/MND’s analysis could benefit from discussion of the protections for
environmental resources provided by DCC's cultivation regulations, similar to the discussion
provided with regard to County regulations. In particular, the impact analysis for each of the
following resource topics could be further supported by a discussion of the effects of state
regulations on reducing the severity of impacts for each applicable topic:

e Aesthetics (See 4 California Code of Regulations §16304(a).)

e Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions (See §§ 15020(e); 16304(a)(4); 16305;
16306.)

» Biological Resources (See §§ 15006(i); 15011(a)(11); 16304(a).)

e Cultural Resources (See § 16304(a)(3).)

e Energy (See §§ 15006(h)(6); 15011(a)(5); 15020(e); 16305; 16306.)

Licensing Division - 2920 Kilgore Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 Business, Consumer Services
844-61-CA-DCC (844-612-2322) - info@cannabis.ca.gov * www.cannabis.ca.gov and Housing Agency
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e Hazards and Hazardous Materials (See §§ 15006(h)(5)(c); 15011(a)(4); 15011(a)(12);
16304(a)(5)); 16307; 16310.)

e Hydrology and Water Quality (See §§ 15006(h); 15011(a)(3); 15011(a)(7); 15011(a)(11);
16304 (a(1); 16307; 16311.)

+ Noise (See §§ 16304(a)(4); 16306.)

s Public Services (See §§15011(a)(10); 15036; 15042.)

s Utilities and Service Systems (See §§ 16311; 17223.)

o Wildfire (See § 15011(a)(10).)

¢ Cumulative Impacts (related to the above topics)

GC 3: Impact Analysis

Several comments provided in the specific comment table below relate to the absence of
information or support for impact conclusions in the document. CEQA requires that Lead Agencies
evaluate the environmental impacts of proposed projects and support factual conclusions with
“substantial evidence.” Substantial evidence includes facts, reasonable assumptions predicated
upon facts, and expert opinion supported by facts. In general, the IS/MND would be improved if
additional evidence (e.g., regulatory setting, environmental setting, impact analysis and
methodology) was provided to support all impact conclusions in the checklist, including clear
identification of the sources of information relied upon to make conclusions.

GC 4: Requirements for Mitigation Measures

When a CEQA document identifies impacts that are potentially significant, CEQA requires the
Lead Agency to propose mitigation measures, where feasible, that may avoid, reduce, and/or
minimize these impacts. According to the CEQA Guidelines, mitigation measures must be
practical, specific, enforceable, effective, and roughly proportional to project impacts. This
requires a Lead Agency to clearly disclose potential impacts and be sufficiently specific about
prescribed mitigation measures. In several instances throughout the document, mitigation
measures are not sufficiently specific to establish how such measures would minimize significant
adverse impacts resulting from Proposed Project activities.

GC 5: Site-Specific Reports and Studies

The IS/MND references several project-specific plans, studies, and reports, including a Property
Management Plan; Site Management Plan; Blackout Film/Materials Plan; Biological Assessment;
Odor Control Plan; and Cultural Resources Evaluation; Grading and Erosion Control Plan;
Drainage and Erosion Control Plan; Nitrogen Management Plan; and Hydrology and Drought
Management Plan. To ensure that DCC has supporting documentation for the ISIMND, DCC
requests that the County advise applicants to provide to DCC copies of all project-specific pians
and supporting documentation with their state application package for an annual cultivation
license.

GC 6: Evaluation of Cumulative Impacts

Licensing Division « 2920 Kilgore Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 Business, Consumer Services
844-61-CA-DCC (844-612-2322) « info@cannabis.ca.gov * www.cannabis.ca.gov and Housing Agency
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It is important for the CEQA analysis to consider the cumulative impacts of cannabis cultivation in
Lake County as a whole. Of particular importance are topics for which the impacts of individual
projects may be less than significant, but where individual projects may make a considerable
contribution to a significant cumulative impact. These topics include, but are not limited to:

e cumulative impacts from groundwater diversions on the health of the underlying aquifer,
including impacts on other users and impacts on stream-related resources connected to
the aquifer;

e cumulative impacts related to transportation;

e cumulative impacts related to noise; and

e cumulative impacts related to air quality and objectionable odors.

The IS/MND would be improved by acknowledging and analyzing the potential for cumulative
impacts resulting from the Proposed Project along with other cannabis cultivation projects being
processed by the County and any other reasonably foreseeable projects in Lake County that could
contribute to cumulative impacts similar to those of the Proposed Project.

Specific Comments and Recommendations

In addition to the general comments provide above, DCC provides the following specific
comments regarding the analysis in the IS/MND.

THIS SPACE INTENDED TO BE LEFT BLANK
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Department of Cannabis Control May 16, 2023 — Comments re Sky High Farms IS/MND (SCH No. 2023040523) | Page 17

Conclusion

DCC appreciates the opportunity to provide comments on the IS/MND for the Proposed Project.
If you have any questions about our comments or wish to discuss them, please contact Kevin
Ponce, Senior Environmental Scientist Supervisor, at (916) 247-1659 or via e-mail at
Kevin.Ponce@cannabis.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

: H . . Digitally signed by Rains, Lindsay@Cannabis
RalnS, Llndsay@Cannabls Date: 2023.05.17 07:56:24 -07'00'

Lindsay Rains
Licensing Program Manager

Licensing Division - 2920 Kilgore Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 Business, Consumer Services
844-61-CA-DCC (844-612-2322) - info@cannabis.ca.gov * www.cannabis.ca.gov and Housing Agency



Eric Porter

From: Wink, Mike@CALFIRE <Mike Wink@fire.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review; Katherine Vanderwall; Douglas Gearhart;

Elizabeth Knight; Ryan Lewelling; William Collins; Tina Rubin; Lucas Bingham; Lori Baca;
Vance Ricks; Scott DeLeon; Yuliya Osetrova; Greg Peters; R2CEQA@wildlife.ca.gov;
ROBERTSON, JESSE GRAHAM@DOT; csmith@lakecountyfire.com; Local
Verification@Cannabis; Laura Hall; nwic@sonoma.edu; bperry@ncoinc.org; Fried,
Janae@Waterboards; Schroeder, Jason@Waterboards

Cc: Moke Simon; Susan Parker; Galvez, Shane@CALFIRE; Duncan, Paul@CALFIRE; York,
Brian@CALFIRE; Ch700, Fd@yahoo
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Request for Review for Sufficiency; UP 21-27 Sky High Farms

Commercial Cannabis Project

Greetings Planner Claybon
These comments are from CAL FIRE

Road Standard shall be applied. That standard shall be applied from the County Road to the Project site as the
access.

Greenhouses are Structures and require 100 feet of defensible space to be established and maintained.

Greenhouses are Structures and require water supply on site per NFPA 1142. Any amount of water storage
identified shall be supported by an exhibit with the NFPA 1142 formula.

Question - Will commercial power be provided at the site by a utility provider? Generator pose a separate
wildland fire ignition source to be identified. As well a LCAQMD approval.

This Use Permit is in the SRA (State Responsibility Area). The requires the application of all Fire Codes, which
also apply Title 14, PRC 4290 et'al.

The Lake County Chief Building Official is also the County Fire Marshall who shall ensure all Codes, Laws,
Regulations and etcetera for this project shall be applied. This is also within the local Fire Protection Districts
Boundary, where they are a cooperator in applying and enforcing all Codes, Laws, Regulations and etcetera for
this project and they will also have comments.

While not in Title, Code or Regulation, CAL FIRE does support the County of Lake's "Dark Sky Initiative". This
standard reduces the false reporting of a vegetation fire from light during the night. False activation of the 911
system puts the community and first responders at risk when it can be avoided.

This location is within proximity and or surrounded by a "VERY HIGH Wildland Fire Hazard Severity Zone" area.
This is the most extreme and hazardous area category for wildland fire risk. (see below)

Regulations for the AHJ to follow listed below to be . but not be limited to:

o Property line setbacks for structures shall be a minimum of 30 feet. A "Greenhouse" is a structure.t
1



Addressing that is reflective and of contrasting colors from the public roadway to the location and at
every intersection.

On site water storage for fire protection of each structure per NFPA 1142.

Per NFPA 1142, fire suppression water storage tanks for commercial use shall be steel or fiberglass (not
plastic).

All private property roads / access used for this project shall meet minimum Fire Safe standards for
emergency vehicle ingress and egress

A "One Way" loop road standard could be used, or a two lane road.

A "Road" is two 10 foot lanes of travel for a total of 20 feet of derivable surface not including the
shoulders.

A "Driveway" is a 10 foot wide road with a turnout every 400 feet. This shall not be used for
commercial applications, or access to more than three structures that are residences.

A "Turnout" shall be a minimum 10 feet wide and 30 feet long, with a 25 foot taper at each end

A "One Lane", "One Way" only loop road is 12 feet wide of derivable surface, plus shoulders. A one
lane road must connect on both ends to a two lane road or County Road.

A bridge can meet the "One Lane", "One Way" 12 feet wide road standard with appropriate signage. A
bridge must be marked by the owner of the bridge that it is rated to support 75,000 pounds.

A bridge shall not be less than 12 feet wide.

A bridge can meet the "Road " 20 feet wide standard. A bridge must be marked by the owner of the
bridge that is is rated to support 75,00 pounds.

Existing roadways on private property shall meet, and or be improved to meet "Road" standards.

All weather roadway surfaces shall be rated/engineered for 75,000 Ib vehicles is the minimum
(including bridges).

All weather roadway surfaces do not ever have mud, standing or flowing water that vehicles have to
travel through.

Maximum roadway slope is 16%.
Gate width is 14 foot minimum.
Gate set backs are a minimum of 30 feet from a road to the gate.

Gates shall have access criteria locks and alike that meet the local Fire Protection District standard
"KNOX" (or similar) access program.



« Parking at the site shall allow for turnarounds, hammerhead T, or similar.

¢ Minimum fuels reduction of 100 feet of defensible space from all structures.
« Some applications have mention that they may have a gasoline generator for backup power
when solar is not available. If this is the case, the generator shall be placed on a minimum of a
10 foot radius of a non combustible surface. It shall have a minimum of a 3A-40B.C Fire

Extinguisher within the 10 foot radius.

This property will meet the criteria to be, or will be a CERS / CUPA reporting facility/entity to Lake
County Environmental Health (see hyperlink below), it shall also comply specifically with

PRC4291.3 requiring 300 feet of defensible space and fuels reduction around structures. in summary,
any structure or location that stores hazardous, flammable or dangerous items shall establish and
maintain 300 feet of defensible space / fuels reduction around its radius.

e While not in Title, Code or Regulation, CAL FIRE does support the County of Lake's "Dark Sky Initiative".
This standard reduces the false reporting of a vegetation fire from light during the night. False
activation of the 911 system puts the community and first responders at risk when it can be avoided.

http://www.fire.ca.gov/fire prevention/fire_prevention_wildland codes

California's Wildland-Urban Interface Code Information - CAL FIRE - Home

www.fire.ca.gov
The law requires that homeowners do fuel modification to 100 feet (or the property line) around their

buildings to create a defensible space for firefighters and to protect their homes from wildfires. New
building codes will protect buildings from being ignited by flying embers which can travel as ...

http://www .lakecountyca.gov/Government/Directory/Environmental _Health/Programs/cupa.htm
@l

@

Hazardous Materials Management (CUPA)
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Mike Wink
Battalion Chief
Middletown Battalion

CAL FIRE

Sonoma - Lake - Napa Unit
21095 Hwy 175 - P.0.Box 1360
Middletown, Ca. 95461

Office: 707.987-3089 ext 3
Cell: 707.889.4225

Fax: 707.987.9478

Emial Mike.Wink@fire.ca.gov

From: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review <CannabisAgencyReview@lakecountyca.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 2:53 PM

To: katherine.vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov <katherine.vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>;
doug.gearhart@lakecountyca.gov <doug.gearhart@lakecountyca.gov>; elizabethk@Icagmd.net
<elizabethk@Icagmd.net>; ryan.lewelling@lakecountyca.gov <ryan.lewelling@Ilakecountyca.gov>;
william.collins@lakecountyca.gov <william.collins@lakecountyca.gov>; Tina.Rubin@lakecountyca.gov
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COUNTY OF LAKE

Health Services Department
Environmental Health Division
922 Bevins Court

Lakeport. California 93453-9739
Telephone 707/263-1164

FAX 707/263-1681

Jonathan Portney
Health Services Director

Jennifer Baker
Deputy Health Services Director

Craig Wetherbee
Environmental Health Director

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 17, 2022
TO: Mary Claybon, Assistant Planner
FROM: Tina Dawn-Rubin, Environmental Health Aide
RE: UP 21-27 Major Use Permit, IS 21-27
Commercial Cannabis
APN: 122-340-02 10788 Sky High Ridge, Lower Lake

Lake County Division of Environmental Health (EH) has on file for the subject parcel:
APN: 122-340-02 — a 2022 well permit (WE 5736) for AG well; a 2022 field clearance to locate septic. EH
does not have record of the original septic installation.

The applicant must meet the EH requirements regarding Onsite Wastewater Treatment System (OWTS)
and potable water. EH may require a field clearance to validate septic or well locations prior to site plan
approval.

For any proposed building permits or projects where the parcel is serviced by an OWTS or well, the
applicant may need to demonstrate the location of any proposed or existing structures including
residential or commercial dwellings, garages, driveways, shed, barns, green houses, non-perimeter fences,
well houses, etc., and the location of the proposed project on a to-scale site plan prior to building permit
issuance and/or project approval,

If the applicant is proposing a commercial cannabis operation and the operation will be constructing or
utilizing an existing structure (i.e., processing facility) that will have plumbing for a restroom, sink, etc,
that structure will be required to have its own OWTS, separate from any existing or new OWTS designed
to service a residential structure.

If the applicant is proposing an OWTS, then applicant must apply for a site evaluation and, if the site is
acceptable to support an OWTS, apply for a permit.

EH requires all applicants to provide a written declaration of the chemical names and quantities of any
hazardous material to be used on site. As a general rule, if a material has a Safety Data Sheet, that
material may be considered as part of the facilities hazardous materials declaration. This should be
submitted separately from the Management Plan to Environmental Health for review.

Promoting an Optimal State of Wellness in Lake County



County of Lake, Department of Health Services
Environmental Health Division
922 Beyvins Court, Lakeport, CA 95453 (707) 263-1164

FIELD LOCATION/CLEARANCE
Purpose:_CHHLL by e  fecsad B Sepne § weld
Property Owner: |/ Yot e e, hist
APN: 120 - _3Yin -_¢ 2 Community
Site Address: _ |07 K -SJL(,. Jad ;Af\ rlee P B , Lceslades

Last Permit No.: W E ~ O %/. A4 \ ¢ f 3papproved [J Standard
Datelissued: _3_22 _ > LI Alternative
Tank Size: ______gals. Total Lineal Feet: ____ % Existing ] Experimental
System designed to serve ___’:/_v__ bedrooms 3

Comments: gc'gwlx-r{q .S'.Qx.;}hu ,&H\H i

PLOT P A
N

(:_9,"."" o < b - X

el " '
\\\hx ‘-':H*J) X L e M

o s . R J v
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This notice acknowledges that the on-site sewage disposal system located on the property identified
above has been found adequate by:

[Z3 Inspection and/or X1 Record Review on: JA . - 34>~ 0 toserve Y/ bedrooms
[ This notice does not guarantee satisfactory or continuous operation of the on-site system
identified. Please be advised that should this system ever fail, a permit from the Environmental
Health Division is required prior to any repair work.

[J We Recommend that the septic tank be pumped every four years.

Other_isels At Getvnnsvtlil - exisEy W8 g Ppopesi\ wellors

(\\ IN IO L, 7,7’)*” pao feet P
L
Environmental HealthiSpecialist Date




/@—c“i\ LAKE COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES DEPARTMENT

e ¢ ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION
3 :) 922 BEVINS COURT, LAKEPORT, CA 95453
& PHONE: (707) 263-1164  FAX:{707) 263-1681
WELL PERMIT APPLICATION

SEE LAKE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO, 1823 FOR WELL
CONSTRUCTION, DESTRUCTION & REPAIR REQUIREMENTS

Jos LocaTioN aporess:_ (0 7 98 ﬁﬁxbcglp '2-‘(’{5')& R0 Lowinke

Assessor's Parcel Nuriber,_[ 2. 2-= 340 ~O2 Phone;
Proparty Owner: Boathrese Cyist Cily: mp-’gr-h Ke
Malling Mdms:_l.g'&i_sﬁzégl_zdg;_&o_ staeZip,_ (., B 457

WELL DRILLER:_ \ "1 ﬂc,-fersm weell (r'll.ny

Maling Addrsss__ (3K b Gﬂr&i@p&%ﬁz& Ch. HSHT
CA C-57 License Number,__ 009053 phonesf DOD) 297 - 0le3

Well Driler Print Name:__ 1.7/ / frﬂs&m | HEREBY AFFIRM UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that !
am Rcansed under the provisions of Chapter® of Divis! the Business and Professions Code, and my ficenss Is In full forco and effect.
WELL DRILLER'S SIGNATURE: L2 "l vate:_ /17 /2 |
rd
TYPE OF WORK: M NewWell [J Reconstruction [ Destructian [ Testwelt
1 soit Boring/Hydropunch ] other:
PROPOSED USE: K] Domestic [ Public [J Monitoring 4 Agriculture
[] Testwall [ other:
CONSTRUCTION: (3 cable Toal < Mud Rotary . §4 Air Rotary (] Otrer:
Caslng Type & Standard; =4 0 pPre Wall Thickness: Jfr' Olameter, o ﬁ”
Proposed Depth of Seal__ 207 Bore Hole Diameter; il Variance:;
SEAL MATERIAL: Concrete _ ] Bentonite Clay [0 sand-Cement Grout

[ NeatCement [ Oiher:

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL ATTACHMENTS -

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF ISSUANCE
Drillers please provkie 8 minimum of 12-hour notice prior to sealing the annular space.

. FOR OFFICE USE ONLY s

Date ReceivedQ;Q,m_g‘L_Faﬂ Paic:_, 3 9.QO0 Recaipt Number: 4y
[@/Wau Driller License # Verifled By: ___{ L2 T Col5773
100 Year Flocd Plain? ENO [dYes Zone: (D Elevation:
Water Resources:; Minlmum Casing Helght: 2 Cne foot above the elevatlon of the 100-
yaar flood plain elevatlon or gbove wn cojidition of flooding by drainage or n.molf fromthe surroundlng fand.
lssued BFJ&M’_’ Date: % —21 ~ 22

—_— .
Site #1 Seal Depth:, Feet Total Feet Balow Ground Surface;_____ O well O B-un'n!]
Site #2 Seal Dapth: - Feet Total Feet Below Ground Surface: O Destuet O EI;:rim!}
Site #3 Seal Dopth: - Feet Total Feet Below Ground Surface: _ O Destruct O Boring [
Annular Seal Verified By: Date:,
Destruction Verifled By: . Date:_
Well Completion Report (Well Log) Date Received: : Initials:.

LOPOCC38 74 WELL PERMIT NUMBER: /)£ 573L- AC




Eric Porter

From: Autumn Lancaster <Alancaster@lakecountyfire.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review

Cc: Willie Sapeta; Marc Hill; Miasha Rivas; Tiffany Franklin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SKY HIGH FARMS COMMENTS

Good Afternoon Planner Claybon,

As Chief Wink noted this project falls within our (Lake County Fire Protections’) jurisdiction. And we will be enforcing all
California State Fire codes, along with locally adopted ordinances which may pertain to this project. As well as charging
mitigation fees, requiring plan submittals, inspections, etcetera.

In concurrence with CAL FIRE’s response, we the AHJ will be requiring at least, but not limited to, the following listed
standards,

. A bridge can meet the "Road " 20 feet wide standard. A bridge must be marked by the owner of the bridge that
is is rated to support 75,00 pounds.

o On site water storage for fire protection of each structure per NFPA 1142.

. Per NFPA 1142, fire suppression water storage tanks for commercial use shall be steel or fiberglass (not plastic).
® All private property roads / access used for this project shall meet minimum Fire Safe standards for emergency
vehicle ingress and egress

o A "Road" is two 10 foot lanes of travel for a total of 20 feet of derivable surface not including the shoulders.

] A "Driveway" is a 10 foot wide road with a turnout every 400 feet. This shall not be used for commercial
applications, or access to more than three structures that are residences.

. A "Turnout” shall be a minimum 10 feet wide and 30 feet long, with a 25 foot taper at each end

° A "One Lane", "One Way" only loop road is 12 feet wide of derivable surface, plus shoulders. A one lane road
must connect on both ends to a two lane road or County Road.

. A bridge can meet the "One Lane", "One Way" 12 feet wide road standard with appropriate signage. A bridge
must be marked by the owner of the bridge that it is rated to support 75,000 pounds.

e A bridge shall not be less than 12 feet wide.

. Existing roadways on private property shall meet, and or be improved to meet "Road" standards.

. All weather roadway surfaces shall be rated/engineered for 75,000 Ib vehicles is the minimum (including
bridges).

. All weather roadway surfaces do not ever have mud, standing or flowing water that vehicles have to travel
through.

. Maximum roadway slope is 16%.

o Gate width is 14 foot minimum.

. Gate set backs are a minimum of 30 feet from a road to the gate.

. Gates shall have access criteria locks and alike that meet the local Fire Protection District standard "KNOX" (or
similar) access program.

° Parking at the site shall allow for turnarounds, hammerhead T, or similar.

° Minimum fuels reduction of 100 feet of defensible space from all structures.

And again, to reiterate CAL FIRES response this project is in close proximity to the most extreme and hazardous area for
wildland fire risk. Our jurisdiction routinely experiences critical wildland fire behavior, and mitigating future fire risk is of
the highest importance to us.

Respectfully,

Autumn Lancaster LCFPD Fire Marshal



Eric Porter

From: Laura Hall

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 7:12 AM

To: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review

Subject: RE: Request for Review for Sufficiency; UP 21-27 Sky High Farms Commercial Cannabis
Project

Mary,

All earth moving activities have to be in compliance with Chapter 30 of the Lake County Municipal Code.

Thank you,

Laura

From: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review [mailto:CannabisAgencyReview@lakecountyca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>; Douglas Gearhart <dougg@Icagmd.net>;
Elizabeth Knight <elizabethk@Icagmd.net>; Ryan Lewelling <Ryan.Lewelling@lakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; Tina Rubin <Tina.Rubin@lakecountyca.gov>; Lucas Bingham
<Lucas.Bingham@lakecountyca.gov>; Lori Baca <Lori.Baca@lakecountyca.gov>; Vance Ricks
<Vance.Ricks@lakecountyca.gov>; Scott DeLeon <Scott.DeLeon@lakecountyca.gov>; Yuliya Osetrova
<Yuliya.Osetrova@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Greg Peters <Greg.Peters@lakecountyca.gov>; R2CEQA@wildlife.ca.gov;
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
of the attachments | have utilized this file share system and the attachments will be located below for download.

Please advise us if additional information is needed, which permits are required from your agency (if any), and of
your environmental concerns. Additionally, please advise if your agency recommends any modifications to the
project that would reduce potential environmental impacts. Due to the provisions of state law, it is essential that we
receive your comments as soon as possible but in no case later than October 17, 2022. Please email your
comments to CannabisAgencyReview@lakecountyca.gov or mail them to the address listed in the letterhead above.

Sincerely,

Mary Claybon

Assistant Planner

Community Development Department
County of Lake
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Mary Claybon, Assistant Planner

Lake County

Community Development Department
255 N. Forbes Street

Lakeport, CA. 95453

re: UP 21-27; 1S 21-27 / APN 122-340-02 at 10788 Sky High Ridge, Lower Lake/ Kathy Crist

Dear Mary Claybon,

Records at this office were reviewed to determine if this project could adversely affect cultural resources.
Please note that use of the term cultural resources includes both archaeological sites and historical buildings
and/or structures. The review for possible historic-era building/structures, however, was limited to
references currently in our office and should not be considered comprehensive.

Project Description:

The applicant is requesting approval of a Major Use Permit to allow the following licenses: One (1) A- Type 3B
“Mixed-light”: Cultivation for adult use cannabis in a greenhouse, glasshouse, conservatory, hothouse, or other
similar structure using light deprivation and/or artificial lighting below a rate of 25 watts per square foot
between 10,001 and 22,000 square feet, inclusive, of total canopy size on one premises. One (1) A-Type 1C
“Specialty Cottage”: Cultivation for adult use cannabis of 2,500 square feet or less of total canopy size for mixed-
light cultivation using light deprivation and/or artificial lighting below a rate of 25 watts per square foot, up to
25 mature plants for outdoor cultivation without the use of light deprivation and/or artificial lighting in the
canopy area at any point in time, or 500 square feet or less of total canopy size for indoor cultivation within a
permanent structure using exclusively artificial light or within any type of structure using artificial light at a rate
above twenty-five watts per square foot, on one premises.

Previous Studies:

_XX_This office has no record of any previous cultural resource field survey for the proposed project area
conducted by a professional archaeologist or architectural historian (see recommendation below).

Archaeological and Native American Resources Recommendations:

XX The proposed project area has the possibility of containing unrecorded archaeological site(s). A study bya
qualified professional archaeologist is recommended prior to commencement of project activities.

XX We recommend that the lead agency contact the local Native American tribe(s) regarding traditional,

cultural, and religious heritage values. For a complete listing of tribes in the vicinity of the project, please
contact the Native American Heritage Commission at (916) 373-3710.



The proposed project area has a low possibility of containing unrecorded archaeological site(s). Therefore,
no further study for archaeological resources is recommended.

Built Environment Recommendations:

XX_Since the Office of Historic Preservation has determined that any building or structure 45 years or older may
be of historical value, if the project area contains such properties, it is recommended that prior to
commencement of project activities, a qualified professional familiar with the architecture and history of
Lake County conduct a formal CEQA evaluation.

Due to processing delays and other factors, not all of the historical resource reports and resource records that
have been submitted to the Office of Historic Preservation are available via this records search. Additional
information may be available through the federal, state, and local agencies that produced or paid for historical
resource management work in the search area. Additionally, Native American tribes have historical resource
information not in the California Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS) Inventory, and you should
contact the California Native American Heritage Commission for information on local/regional tribal contacts.

The California Office of Historic Preservation (OHP) contracts with the California Historical Resources
Information System’s (CHRIS) regional Information Centers (ICs) to maintain information in the CHRIS inventory
and make it available to local, state, and federal agencies, cultural resource professionals, Native American
tribes, researchers, and the public. Recommendations made by IC coordinators or their staff regarding the
interpretation and application of this information are advisory only. Such recommendations do not necessarily
represent the evaluation or opinion of the State Historic Preservation Officer in carrying out the OHP’s
regulatory authority under federal and state law.

For your reference, a list of qualified professionals in California that meet the Secretary of the Interior’s
Standards can be found at http://www.chrisinfo.org. If archaeological resources are encountered during the
project, work in the immediate vicinity of the finds should be halted until a qualified archaeologist has evaluated
the situation. If you have any questions please give us a call (707) 588-8455.

Sincerely, p

.-'}

< 4{1‘\_/
Eca”

Bryan Much
Coordinator



LAKE COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT
1220 Martin Street e Lakeport, California 95453

Administration Central Dispatch Coroner Corrections Patrol/Investigation Substation
(707) 2624200 (707) 263-2690 (707) 262-4215 (707) 262-4240 (707) 262-4230 (707) 994-6433

Brian L. Martin
Sheriff / Coroner

Lake County Community Development

RE: MUP 21-27
10788 Aky High Ridge Road.
Lower Lake, CA

In review of the Security Management Plan submitted for revised MUP 21-27 via the
Lake County Community Development Department in October 2022. The Lake County Sheriff’s
Office has determined the submitted security plan meets the requirements of the County of Lake
as set forth in Lake County Ordinance 3084 / 3073.

The Lake County Sheriff’s Office’s review of the Security Plan is not an endorsement or
recommendation of the Security Plan. It is a determination the Security Plan meets the minimum
requirements as outlined in Lake County Ordinance 3084 / 3073.

The original, official document is retained by the Lake County Community Development
Department. All inquiries regarding the status of cannabis permits or the application process
should be directed to the Community Development Department.

L. B

Lieutenant Luke Bingham
Lake County Sheriff’s Office
1220 Martin St.

Lakeport, CA 95453

707 262 4200



Eric Porter

From: Lori Baca

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review

Subject: RE: Request for Review for Sufficiency; UP 21-27 Sky High Farms Commercial Cannabis
Project

Mary,

The parcel 122-340-02 located at 10788 Sky High Ridge in Lower lake is outside of any Special Districts service area, no
impact.

Have a beautiful day!

Lori A. Baca
Customer Service Supervisor
Lori. Baca@lakecountyca. gov

Office Number (707) 263-0119
Fax (707) 263-3836

From: Lake County Cannabis Agency Review [mailto:CannabisAgencyReview@lakecountyca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Douglas Gearhart <dougg@lcagmd.net>;
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
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Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

23 May 2023

Eric Porter

Lake County Planning Department
255 North Forbes Street

Lakeport, CA 95453
eric.porter@lakecountyca.gov

COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION, SKY HIGH FARMS - FILE NO. UP 21-27 PROJECT,
SCH#2023040523, LAKE COUNTY

Pursuant to the State Clearinghouse’s 20 April 2023 request, the Central Valley
Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) has reviewed the
Request for Review for the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Sky High Farms - File
No. UP 21-27 Project, located in Lake County.

Our agency is delegated with the responsibility of protecting the quality of surface and
groundwaters of the state; therefore, our comments will address concerns surrounding

those issues.
I. Regulatory Setting

Basin Plan

The Central Valley Water Board is required to formulate and adopt Basin Plans for
all areas within the Central Valley region under Section 13240 of the Porter-Cologne
Water Quality Control Act. Each Basin Plan must contain water quality objectives to
ensure the reasonable protection of beneficial uses, as well as a program of
implementation for achieving water quality objectives with the Basin Plans. Federal
regulations require each state to adopt water quality standards to protect the public
health or welfare, enhance the quality of water and serve the purposes of the Clean
Water Act. In California, the beneficial uses, water quality objectives, and the
Antidegradation Policy are the State’'s water quality standards. Water quality
standards are also contained in the National Toxics Rule, 40 CFR Section 131.36,
and the California Toxics Rule, 40 CFR Section 131.38.

The Basin Plan is subject to modification as necessary, considering applicable laws,
policies, technologies, water quality conditions and priorities. The original Basin
Plans were adopted in 1975, and have been updated and revised periodically as
required, using Basin Plan amendments. Once the Central Valley Water Board has
adopted a Basin Plan amendment in noticed public hearings, it must be approved by
the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board), Office of

MaRk BRaDFORD, CHAIR | PaTRick PuLupa, EsQ., EXECUTIVE OFFICER

11020 Sun Center Drive #200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley



Sky High Farms - File No. -2- 23 May 2023
UP 21-27 Project
Lake County

Administrative Law (OAL) and in some cases, the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (USEPA). Basin Plan amendments only become effective after
they have been approved by the OAL and in some cases, the USEPA. Every three
(3) years, a review of the Basin Plan is completed that assesses the appropriateness
of existing standards and evaluates and prioritizes Basin Planning issues. For more
information on the Water Quality Control Plan for the Sacramento and San Joaquin
River Basins, please visit our website:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water issues/basin_plans/

Antidegradation Considerations

All wastewater discharges must comply with the Antidegradation Policy (State Water
Board Resolution 68-16) and the Antidegradation Implementation Policy contained in
the Basin Plan. The Antidegradation Implementation Policy is available on page 74
at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water issues/basin _plans/sacsjr 2018

05.pdf
h part it states:

Any discharge of waste o high quality waters must apply best practicable treatment
or control not only to prevent a condition of pollution or nuisance from occurring, but
also to maintain the highest water quality possible consistent with the maximum
benefit to the people of the State.

This information must be presented as an analysis of the impacts and potential
impacts of the discharge on water quality, as measured by background
concentrations and applicable water quality objectives.

The antidegradation analysis is a mandatory element n the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System and land discharge Waste Discharge Requirements
(WDRs) permitting processes. The environmental review document should evaluate
potential impacts to both surface and groundwater quality.

Permitting Requirements

Cannabis General Order

Cannabis cultivation operations are required to obtain coverage under the State
Water Resources Control Board's General Waste Discharge Requirements and
Waiver of Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Waste Associated with
Cannabis Cultivation Activities Order No. WQ 2017-0023-DWQ (the Cannabis
General Order). Cultivators that divert and store surface water (stream, lake,
subterranean stream, etc.) to irrigate cannabis also need a valid water right.

The Water Boards Cannabis Cultivation Programs offer an easy-to-use online Portal
for cultivators to apply for both Cannabis General Order coverage and a Cannabis
Small Irrigation Use Registration (SIUR) water right, if needed. Visit the Water
Boards Cannabis Cultivation Programs Portal at:

https://public2. waterboards.ca.gov/CGO




Sky High Farms - File No. -3- 23 May 2023
UP 21-27 Project
Lake County

Additional information about the Cannabis General Order, Cannabis SIUR Program,
and Portal can be found at: www.waterboards.ca.gov/cannabis

For questions about the Cannabis General Order, please contact the Central Valley
Water Board’s Cannabis Permitting and Compliance Unit at:
centralvalleysacramento@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 464-3291. For questions
about Water Rights (Cannabis SIUR), please contact the State Water Board’s Division
of Water Rights at: CannabisReg@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 319-9427.

Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit

If the project will involve the discharge of dredged or fill material in navigable waters
or wetlands, a permit pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act may be
needed from the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). If a Section 404
permit is required by the USACE, the Central Valley Water Board will review the
permit application to ensure that discharge will not violate water quality standards. If
the project requires surface water drainage realignment, the applicant is advised to
contact the Department of Fish and Game for information on Streambed Alteration
Permit requirements. If you have any questions regarding the Clean Water Act
Section 404 permits, please contact the Regulatory Division of the Sacramento
District of USACE at (916) 557-5250.

Clean Water Act Section 401 Permit — Water Quality Certification

If an USACE permit (e.g., Non-Reporting Nationwide Permit, Nationwide Permit,
Letter of Permission, Individual Permit, Regional General Permit, Programmatic
General Permit), or any other federal permit (e.g., Section 10 of the Rivers and
Harbors Act or Section 9 from the United States Coast Guard), is required for this
project due to the disturbance of waters of the United States (such as streams and
wetlands), then a Water Quality Certification must be obtained from the Central
Valley Water Board prior to initiation of project activities. There are no waivers for
401 Water Quality Certifications. For more information on the Water Quality
Certification, visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water issues/water quality certificatio
n/

Waste Discharge Requirements — Discharges to Waters of the State

If USACE determines that only non-jurisdictional waters of the State (i.e., “non-
federal” waters of the State) are present in the proposed project area, the proposed
project may require a Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) permit to be issued by
Central Valley Water Board. Under the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality
Control Act, discharges to all waters of the State, including all wetlands and other
waters of the State including, but not limited to, isolated wetlands, are subject to
State regulation. For more information on the Waste Discharges to Surface Water
NPDES Program and WDR processes, visit the Central Valley Water Board website
at:https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water issues/waste to surface wat
er/

Projects involving excavation or fill activities impacting less than 0.2 acre or 400
linear feet of non-jurisdictional waters of the state and projects involving dredging



Sky High Farms - File No. -4 - 23 May 2023
UP 21-27 Project
Lake County

activities impacting less than 50 cubic yards of non-jurisdictional waters of the state
may be eligible for coverage under the State Water Resources Control Board Water
Quality Order No. 2004-0004-DWQ (General Order 2004-0004). For more
information on the General Order 2004-0004, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board website at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/water quality/200
4/wqo/wgo2004-0004.pdf

Dewatering Permit

If the proposed project includes construction or groundwater dewatering to be
discharged to land, the proponent may apply for coverage under State Water Board
General Water Quality Order (Low Threat General Order) 2003-0003 or the Central
Valley Water Board’s Waiver of Report of Waste Discharge and Waste Discharge
Requirements (Low Threat Waiver) R5-2018-0085. Small temporary construction
dewatering projects are projects that discharge groundwater to land from excavation
activities or dewatering of underground utility vaults. Dischargers seeking coverage
under the General Order or Waiver must file a Notice of Intent with the Central
Valley Water Board prior to beginning discharge.

For more information regarding the Low Threat General Order and the application
process, visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/water quality/2003/
wqgo/wgo2003-0003.pdf

For more information regarding the Low Threat Waiver and the application process,
visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/board decisions/adopted orders/waiv
ers/r5-2018-0085. pdf

Limited Threat General NPDES Permit

If the proposed project includes construction dewatering and it is necessary to
discharge the groundwater to waters of the United States, the proposed project will
require coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit. Dewatering discharges are typically considered a low or limited threat to
water quality and may be covered under the General Order for Limited Threat
Discharges to Surface Water (Limited Threat General Order). A complete Notice of
Intent must be submitted to the Central Valley Water Board to obtain coverage under
the Limited Threat General Order. For more information regarding the Limited
Threat General Order and the application process, visit the Central Valley Water
Board website at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/board decisions/adopted orders/gene
ral_orders/r5-2016-0076-01.pdf

NPDES Permit

If the proposed project discharges waste that could affect the quality of surface
waters of the State, other than into a community sewer system, the proposed project
will require coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit. A complete Report of Waste Discharge must be submitted with the
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Central Valley Water Board to obtain a NPDES Permit. For more information
regarding the NPDES Permit and the application process, visit the Central Valley
Water Board website at: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/help/permit/

If you have questions regarding these comments, please contact me at (916) 464-4684
or Peter.Minkel2@waterboards.ca.gov.

Peter Minkel
Engineering Geologist

CC: State Clearinghouse unit, Governor's Office of Planning and Research,
Sacramento
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